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For the Attention of Susan Campion

Dear Susan, Having recently been contacted by numerous concerned parties regarding the
imminent pike policy review.

We at the Irish Angling Alliance make the following request. That the review be
suspended until at some time there is a qualified independent pike expert involved in all

matters appertaining to the pike policy review.

We at the Alliance feel that such an action should remove all thoughts of bias from
the minds of any organization or for that matter any individual concerned parties.

Yours sincerely.
Geoff Cooper.  (For and on behalf of the Irish Angling Alliance.)

20" of November 2016.
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